
Sarah Al-Mulla

Skalmulla@ud.edu.sa

Career objectives

To be a researcher, a professor and an expert in the field of international business. As well as educating the next generations in a way that develops their individual abilities and critical thinking skills to lead Saudi Arabia towards growth and development.

Education

- MSc degree in Management and International Business with commendation from Nottingham Trent University, United Kingdom (2013)
- BSc degree in Management and Marketing on second dean list with excellent grade from King Faisal University, Saudi Arabia (2009)
GPA: 4.61/5

Work Experience

- Lecturer, University of Dammam (2011-Present)
- Manager of the development, quality and academic accreditation unit at Qatif Community College which is part of the University of Dammam (2013-2014)
- Member of the committee of Community Service and Sustainable Development of the University of Dammam (2014- Present)
- Coordinator of the Business Administration Department at Qatif Comuinty College (2014-Present)

Courses and Workshops:

- Workshop titled Toward a Successful Strategic Plan (January, 2014)
- Course titled Efficient Methods of Student Evaluation (May, 2014)
- Course titled Interactive Lectures (November, 2013)
- Course in Oracle (2008)
- Course in Microsoft (2008)

Key Skills

- Leadership skills
- Management skills
- Computer skills: Excel, Word, Power Point .. etc.
- Research skills
- Presentation skills
- Writing skills
- Problem solving skills
- Analytical skills
- Oral and Communication skills
- Organisational skills

Languages

- Arabic - Native - Fluent
- English - Advanced - Fluent